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CITY OF YUBA CITY 

STAFF REPORT 

Agenda Item 11 
 

 
Date: April 16, 2019 
 
To: Honorable Mayor & Members of the City Council 
 
From: Public Works Department 
 
Presentation By: Benjamin Moody, Interim Assistant Public Works Director  
 
 
Summary  
 
Subject: Water Treatment Plant Pump Repair Award 
 
Recommendation: Authorize the City Manager to amend an existing agreement with 

Commercial Pump & Mechanical, Inc., of Chico, CA, for the additional 
amount of $85,000 for the repair of Water Treatment Plant Waste Pumps 
#19 and #20, with the finding that it is in the best interest of the City and 
the price is fair and reasonable, and subject to approval as to legal form by 
the City Attorney. 

 
Fiscal Impact: $85,000 – Account No. 7120-63451 (WTP Major Maintenance) 
 
 
Purpose: 
 
Provide for the maintenance of essential water treatment system infrastructure. 
 
Background: 
 
The Water Treatment Plant’s (WTP) preventative maintenance program schedules the pull, 
inspection, and repair of each pump and motor in the water treatment system every five (5) years. 
Waste Pumps #19 and #20 were scheduled for Fiscal Year 18/19. Waste pumps are essential 
parts of the WTP’s infrastructure which pump not potable water out of the treatment system to the 
percolation ponds. 
 
Per pump repair industry standards, pump repair contractors will competitively bid on the pull and 
inspection of pumps and motors and then, once a pump is in their shop, will submit an estimate 
for the repair of the equipment. It has been City practice to then sole source the repair work, as 
other contractors are typically unwilling to submit a bid on a piece of equipment that is in a 
competitor’s shop. 
 
Analysis: 
 
WTP staff awarded a contract for the pull and inspection of Waste Pumps #19 and #20 to 
Commercial Pump & Mechanical, Inc. (CPM) of Chico, CA in the amount of $7,070 (Attachment 
2). CPM has previously performed excellent work for the City on similar projects in a cost-effective 
and efficient manner. 
 



CPM pulled Waste Pump #20 in March 2019 per the contract and submitted an estimate in the 
amount of $36,280.21 for the repairs, which WTP staff has reviewed and considers a fair and 
reasonable price for the scope of work (Attachment 1). The scope of work is a total rebuild of the 
waste pumps and includes a replacement of the pumps themselves, extending the life expectancy 
of the equipment equal to replacing the pump systems entirely.  
 
Although CPM cannot give a precise quote for Waste Pump #19 without removing it, CPM has 
submitted a preliminary estimate that is the same as #20. Staff is requesting that the amendment 
price be set at $85,000 to account for potential unexpected differences once #19 has been 
inspected fully.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
Staff and CPM have estimated the total cost of the repairs of both pumps at approximately 
$85,000. Sufficient funds are available in Account No. 7120 Materials, Supplies, and Services to 
make these necessary repairs. 

 
Alternatives: 
 
Direct staff to bid and purchase two new waste pumps to replace Waste Pumps #19 and 20. Staff 
estimates each pump at $80,000 with no significant benefit for replacement, as the rebuilt pumps 
will have the same lifespan and performance as new pumps. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Authorize the City Manager to amend an existing agreement with Commercial Pump & 
Mechanical, Inc., of Chico, CA, for the additional amount of $85,000 for the repair of Water 
Treatment Plant Waste Pumps #19 and #20, with the finding that it is in the best interest of the 
City and the price is fair and reasonable, and subject to approval as to legal form by the City 
Attorney. 
 
Attachments:  

1. Amendment Scope of Services 
2. Standard Agreement for Pull & Inspect 

 
 
Prepared by:      Submitted by: 
 
 
/s/ Scarlett O. Harris  /s/ Diana Langley 
Scarlett O. Harris  Diana Langley 
Administrative Assistant  Interim City Manager 
 
Reviewed by: 
 
Department Head BM 
 
Finance RB 
 
City Attorney SLC by email 
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March 21, 2019 
 
John Westhouse 
Water Treatment Plant Supervisor 
City of Yuba City 
jwesthou@yubacity.net 
 
 
RE: Estimate for Waste Pump # 19 Repair 
 
 
1-1/2” Head Nut and Shaft (Two Piece)      $     685.00 
1-1/2” Stretch Bearing Assembly       $     775.00 
2-1/2” Stretch Tube         $     195.00 
2-1/2” x 1-1/2” x 5’ Tube and Shaft       $     298.00 
2 - 2-1/2” x 1-1/2” x 10’ Tube and Shaft      $  1,083.00 
14” Flanged Column Pipe – Special Length      $  3,516.00 
2 – 14” x 10’ Flanged Column Pipe       $  7,685.00 
1 Stage Prime Pump Bowl Assembly, M14 12 Deg.     $10,525.00 
SS Bolting          $     325.00 
Sales Tax (7.25%)         $  1,818.81 
 
Incoming Freight         $     950.00 
Disassemble Pump and Bowl, Inspect and Evaluate     $     860.00 
Refurbish Discharge Head        $  1,150.00 
Sand Blast and Epoxy Coat Colum Inside and Out     $  5,330.00 
Assemble Pump         $  1,085.00 
 
 
        Total Price  $36,280.81 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Steven L. Greenwood 
Commercial Pump & Mechanical, Inc. 

mailto:jwesthou@yubacity.net
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